RE: Message from Neil Yeates to FPTs

"Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <"/o=canadacentdepl/ou=exchange administrative group

From: (fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=76d2de8c7767ddfc0056a2d285256fa8">

"Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>, "Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC)"

To: .
<nancy.hamzawi2@canada.ca>

"St-Laurent2, Nicolas (HC/SC)" <nicolas.st-laurent2@canada.ca>, "Mudge2, Alison
Cc: (HC/SC)" <alison.mudge2@canada.ca>, fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC)
<hc.fpt.hsc.secretariat-csss.sc@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, 08 May 2020 18:09:49 +0000

Attachment

s Critical Information Request: PPE and ICU needs (328.19 kB)

No problem. Please see attached

From: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)

Sent: 2020-05-08 1:58 PM

To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) ; Hamzawi2, Nancy (HC/SC)

Cc: St-Laurent2, Nicolas (HC/SC) ; Mudge2, Alison (HC/SC) ; fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC)

Subject: Re: Message from Neil Yeates to FPTs

Luke - could you send Nancy Hamzawi an example of a message that we have sent out to PTs seeking
information from PTs.

Thanks

On May 8, 2020, at 1:55 PM, Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca> wrote:

Sounds good - keep us posted. | assume it is focused on testing.

Let me know if you have a draft to share and If you have an opportunity to have it translated, that
would be great too

Sent from my iPhone

On May 8, 2020, at 1:50 PM, St-Laurent2, Nicolas (HC/SC) <nicolas.st-laurent2@canada.ca>
wrote:

Good afternoon Luke,

Just a quick heads up that we will be needing to send out a message on Neil’s behalf through
the Secretariat later today.

Nicolas St-Laurent

Executive Assistant to Neil Yeates and Nancy Hamzawi

Health Canada | Santé Canada

nicolas.st-laurent2@canada.ca

819-360-4423
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